
 
 

Design Services for 1250 North 200 East Intersection 

Realignment and Traffic Signal 
RFP Questions and Answers 

 
April 2, 2024 

1. What is the estimated value or budget amount available for this project? 

a. There is no estimated value or budget at this time. Consultant should propose their 

costs 

2. Is there a projected start/completion date for the work to be done? 

a. The design work should anticipate a Notice to Proceed date of May 1, 2024 and 

complete deliverables (bid documents and plans) ready for construction bidding 

by end of October 2024 

April 4, 2024 

1. Are two-page resumes absolutely required? 

a. No, a brief summary/highlight of key staff and their role on this project is 

sufficient. 

2. How would you like the fee proposal submitted? There’s a sentence in the proposal that 

says to include the fee proposal in a separate envelope. Should we include the fee 

proposal in the email submittal to Lori instead? 

a. If submitting proposals electronically, please include the fee proposal as a 

separate PDF file (can be attached to the same email to Lori as the full proposal) 

from your full proposal. 

3. The proposal mentions irrigation systems that may be affected. Do you have more 

specifics on the irrigation facilities and who the irrigation company is? 

a. The irrigation company that services this area is the Logan North Field Irrigation 

Company. The City is not aware of any current irrigation water flowing through 

or to this intersection. Consultant should plan on no coordination with, or design 

for, irrigation water. 

4. Should the consultant plan on using City data and standard AASHTO/City/UDOT 

recommendations for the turning lane needs and lengths, or would the City be interested 

in us performing an intersection capacity analysis and report to identify turning lane 

needs and lengths? 

a. The City has a recent traffic study for the area that provides traffic volumes. 

Consultant shall utilize this traffic study to recommend to the City turning lane 

needs and lengths based on UDOT/AASHTO recommendations. 

 

Purchasing Addenda 

Due to funding and posting requirements, the proposal deadline has been extended to 

11:00 a.m., April 23, 2024. 
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